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FCC ID XX6SC2124W 

 

Antenna Simultaneous Transmission Declaration 

 

Report number CHTEW20110115 issued 2021-05-28 gives individual maximum SAR values for the SC2124 model 

(FCC ID XX6SC2124W) with the 330-00016 antenna.  These values are 

Maximum SAR 

Value (1g) 

Test Location: TETRA (W/kg) WLAN (W/kg) BT (W/kg) 

Head 2.816 0.274 0.295 

Front of face 0.733 0.038 0.059 

Body worn 1.256 0.121 0.295 

 

The SC2124 allows simultaneous transmission of TETRA and WLAN, or simultaneous transmission of TETRA and 

Bluetooth.  Therefore, the maximum SAR values including simultaneous transmission is: 

Maximum SAR Value (1g) Test Location: TETRA +WLAN (W/kg) TETRA + BT (W/kg) 

Head 3.090 3.111 

Front of face 0.771 0.792 

Body worn 1.377 1.551 

 

Sincerely,   

Company Officer: Chris Beecham  

Telephone Number: +44 (01223) 876000 

Email:   chris.beecham@Sepura.com 

Position:  Conformance Engineer 


